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Malave, Erin

From: Jonathan Bajalia [jbajalia@huntercpa.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:02 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: cn.rountree@gmail.com

Subject: River City Sod, Inc - Address Change

Dear Sir/Madam,
As the registered agent for River City Sod, Inc {Doc # P10000007340) we would like to request an address change
with the State of Florida. -

New Address:
4207 CR 218
Middleburg, FL 32068

if you have any further questions please feel free to contact me at the address listed below, ar Courntey
Rountree at 406-0693. We appreciate your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Bajalia

Hunter & Associates, P.A.

4201 Baymeadows Road Suite 4
Jacksonville, Fl 32217-5604
Telephone (904) 731-9222 x6005
Facsimile (904} 731-0352

Cell (g04) 314-6216

Twitter: http://twitter.com/jbajalia
LinkedIn: http://tinyurl.com/2rlfj3
Website: www.huntercpa.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and may be
legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If
the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail message and attachments is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.

Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice (including attachments) included in this communication is not
intended to be used and cannot be used for (a) the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed
on the taxpayer by a taxing authority or (b} promoting, marketing or recommending to any other party
the transaction or matter addressed. '
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